

SUMMARY CURRICULUM VITAE

Address: P.O. Box 4191 Accra. / **Phone No.:** 0244470891

E-mail: gramerlove1@gmail.com

JOHN DELANYO EDUDZIE

Objective

To competently contribute to the development efforts of Ghana and the sub-region and Africa through available cooperation's and platforms.

John Delanyo Edudzie, CDFA is currently the president of the CIDEF GHANA, CHAPTER. He is a senior banker with over fifteen years of experience. Currently an officer of the Agricultural Development Bank Plc, Ghana.

He is a founding partner of Vine Connect Ventures. He is the Chief Executive Officer of the business in charge of administration, sales and marketing and regulatory compliance. He has nearly 12-year experience in the client management, business advisory and financial intermediation services. The business is into manufacturing and supplies mainly. He has nearly two decades of pastoral and church work experience. He holds an MPhil in Development Finance

Professional Group – Chartered Institute of Development Finance

He is a member of the Chartered Institute of Development Finance (CIDEF) in good standing with membership number 202103000211.

Education

- A. MPhil. Development Finance, (GIMPA 2017-2019)
- B. Energy Finance Program (National Banking College- Ghana-2011)
- C. Bsc. Agriculture (University of Cape Coast, Ghana - 2000 to 2004)

Work Experiences

1. Agricultural Development Bank- 2009 to date

- (a) Portfolio Management
- (b) Value Creation

He has lead and contributed to turning some loss making branches into profit making branches

2. Ecobank-Accion (Now Pan-African SL) -2008/2009
 - (a) Loan officer for eleven months (Apr. 2008 to Feb. 2009).
 - (b) Participated in loan committee activities to decide on application.
 - (c) Assisted in debt collection activities in a team

3. Vine Connect Ventures – 2018 till date
 - (a) Lead to develop a competitive business structure
 - (b) Lead to develop competitive product line (15 products and counting)
 - (c) Lead to deliver excellent service to clients
 - (d) Creating jobs for young people

Trainings and Workshops

- A. ADB- Accelerated Development Program, 2013/2014
- B. Documentary Credit, Bonds and Guarantees – 2021
- C. Commodity Finance Risk - 2019
- D. Agricultural Value Chain Financing; August 2017
- E. Analysis and Interpretation of Financial Statement; June 2017
- F. Customer Relationship Management; June 2016
- G. Agricultural Loan Analysis Training, 2015
- H. Market Segregation, 2014
- I. Microfinance,2008
- J. Tools for Analytical Assessment and Trade Contingency Measures, 2005

Leadership Experience

1. Pioneer General Secretary of the Agribusiness Club at the Senior High school
2. Leading Member of the Ghana Association of Agricultural Students-University of Cape Coast chapter, 2002.
3. He is the resident pastor of a vibrant and growing local assembly of the Victory Bible Church International in Accra, with over 15years experience in managing a blend of individual needs of members including, Men, Women, Adults, youth and Children.
4. He is the Executive Secretary to the Church Growth Council International of the Victory Bible Church International Commission

5. He is the first president of CIDEF, GHANA CHAPTER. Leading the team to raise enduring structures and programs

Other Abilities and Competences

- He strives to be innovative but also mindful to learn from others
- He has a good interpersonal communication ability
- He is a good team player but can work with little supervision
- He has skills that driver collective effort to achieve results
- He is multi-tasked but have mastered how to prioritize and delegate when necessary.
- Ability to do critical thinking or analysis that adds value.
- Computer literate in MS-Word, Excel and Power Point

Referees

Upon Request.